
Catrin Hollings <viamed.catrin.hollings@gmail.com>

Re: R-43V Price
ASSEFA, Beruke (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<bassefa@nhs.net> 14 October 2024 at 17:07
To: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon Catrine,

Could you please provide me a quotation for  part number 0110043 quantity 22. 

Kind regards 

 

Beruke Assefa

Engineering Technician

Medical Equipment Management Service

Kings' College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Faraday Building

124-126 Denmark Hill

London SE5 8RX

 

Tel: 0203 299 3538

em@il: bassefa@nhs.net

From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 14 October 2024 10:35
To: ASSEFA, Beruke (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <bassefa@nhs.net>
Cc: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: R-43V Price
 

You don't often get email from catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.
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